# **CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL**

## Minutes of a meeting of the **Environment and Prosperity Scrutiny Committee** held on Monday, 17th May, 2010 at The Silk Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

### PRESENT

Councillor G M Walton (Chairman)

Councillors G Barton, S Broadhurst, M Hollins, C Thorley, J Weatherill, D Neilson, L Gilbert, T Jackson, J Crockatt, W Livesley, S Davies and M Simon.

#### **Substitutes**

Councillors D Neilson, J Crockatt, W Livesley,

#### In Attendance

Councillors D Brickhill, D Thompson and P Mason

#### Officers

P Sherratt – Head of Environmental Services J McGowan – Area Highway Manager C Shields – Area Highway Manager J Smallwood – Ernst and Young H Collin – Waste PFI project Director J Nicholson – Director, Places

#### **Apologies**

Councillors E Gilliland, H Davenport, R Fletcher and M Parsons

### 1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/WHIPPING DECLARATIONS

None

### 2 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/ OPEN SESSION

None

#### 3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 March 2010 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

### 4 WINTER LEARNING 2009/2010

The Committee gave consideration to a report on 'winter learning', which was referred to the Committee by Corporate Management Team. To enable the Committee to make recommendations to Cabinet for improvement, the report brought together and summarised the Council's learning from events of the longest and deepest winter in thirty years.

The Committee noted that, on 20 April 2010, Cabinet approved a notice of motion regarding the adoption of a Cheshire East Policy, by a review of priorities for future years especially with regard to bus routes and roads within the vicinity of primary schools.

Following detailed consideration of the report, Members made the following observations and recommendations to Cabinet:

- With regard to school closures, it was agreed that the Director for Children and Families should be requested to attend a future meeting of the Committee, to discuss the reasons for the closures and what could be done to ensure that, where possible, schools remain open in the future.
- That the weather update received on a daily basis from the Meteorological Office be circulated to schools to assist them in determining whether or not a school should close.
- A list of farm contractors, who would be willing to assist in clearing the roads be devised.
- With regard to the Waste and Recycling Service, it was agreed that residual should take priority over recycling and garden waste.
- That a six day resilience of salt should be held in stock (6,000 tonnes) and accommodation to house that stock be sought.
- Additional salt boxes should be provided and refilled as and when required.
- That the public be made aware of the legal position with regard to them clearing footpaths and shop fronts.
- That the Central and Eastern Cheshire Primary Care Trust Report on Severe Weather be circulated to the Committee.
- With regard to Adult Services, the Committee supported the Community Assistance Plan, which was currently being developed.
- The Grounds Maintenance and Street Cleaning Services be trained to assist in gritting to further increase the resilience of the winter service.
- Formal arrangements for the clearing of certain key footpaths be included in the policy.

#### RESOLVED

- 1. That the Director for Children and Families be requested to attend a future meeting of the Committee to discuss the reasons for the school closures and what can be done to ensure that, where possible, schools remain open in the future.
- 2. That the recommendations and observations outlined above be taken into consideration by Cabinet when developing a policy for Cheshire East.

## 5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and public interest would not be served in publishing the information.

# 6 WASTE TREATMENT PFI CONTRACT: AFFORDABILITY CEILING

Consideration was given to the report of the Waste PFI Project Director. The Committee approved the recommendations and added a further recommendation relating to WREN funding.

#### RESOLVED

For the reasons set out in the report: -

Cabinet be recommended to endorse and submit to Council the recommendations contained in the report, with an additional recommendation to investigate the amount of WREN funding that would be lost if landfill sites were to close.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 5.00 pm

Councillor G M Walton (Chairman)